
City Council Regular Meeting 5/10/2022   Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Municipal Complex, 516 Ranch House Rd, Willow Park, TX 76087 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER AND THE ROLL OF ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICERS WILL BE 
TAKEN 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to three minutes per person) 

Residents may address the Council regarding an item that is not listed on the agenda. Residents 
must complete a speaker form and turn it in to the City Secretary five (5) minutes before the start 
of the meeting. The Rules of Procedure states that comments are to be limited to three (3) 
minutes. The Texas Open Meetings Act provides the following:  

A. If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the governmental 
body inquiries about a subject for which notice has not been given as required by this 
subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter do not apply to:  

(1) A statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry; or 
(2) A recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry. 

B. Any deliberation of or decision about the subject of the inquiry shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. The City of Willow Park City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, May 10, 2022 
at 7:00 PM at Willow Park City Hall, 516 Ranch House Rd, Willow Park, TX 76087 for 
the matters listed below: 

PUBLIC HEARING to consider a request to rezone 1.859 acres from LR “Local 
Retail”/IH-20 OD “Interstate Highway 20 Overlay District” to C “Commercial”/IH-20 OD 
“Interstate Highway 20 Overlay District”, Lot 1R, Block 3, El Chico South, City of Willow 
Park, Parker County, Texas, located at 108 S. Ranch House Rd. 

2. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, 
TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM LOCAL RETAIL/IH-20 
OVERLAY DISTRICT TO COMMERCIAL/IH-20 OVERLAY CLASSIFICATION AND 
USE DESIGNATION FOR LOT 1R, BLOCK 3, EL CHICO SOUTH ADDITION, PARKER 
COUNTY AND THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS; REPEALING CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY; PROVING FOR A SEVERABILTIY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

1



City Council Regular Meeting 5/10/2022   Page 2 of 3 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and 
will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered 
separately.  

3. Approve City Council Meeting Minutes - Regular Meeting April 12, 2022 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

4. Presentation by Aledo High School student Gabby Shultz regarding community service 
project and fundraising efforts for improvements at Cross Timbers Park. 

5. Discussion/Action: City Secretary will issue the certificate of election, administer the 
statement of elected officials and the oath of office to the newly elected council 
members: 

Place 4 - Gregg Runnebaum 

Place 5 - Lea Young 

Place 6 - Nathan Crummel 

6. Discussion/Action: to consider appointing a Mayor Pro Tem. 

7. Discussion/Action: to consider appointing a Alternate Mayor Pro Tem.  

8. Discussion/Action: financial update from Jake Weber, CPA.  

9. Discussion/Action: to adopt an ordinance approving a budget amendment in the amount 
of $45,070.74 for two additional peace officers for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.  

10. Discussion/Action: for the City Council to discuss the City's noise ordinance regulating 
noise related offenses contained in Article 8.03 of the Code of Ordinances, including the 
amendment of same. 

11. Discussion/Action: City Hall Committee Report. 

12. Discussion/Action: Budget Calendar for FY 2022 - 2023. 

13. Discussion/Action: to set the May 24, 2022 City Council meeting.  

14. Discussion/Action: to consider future agenda items.  

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

15. Public Works Report 

16. City Secretary Report  

2



City Council Regular Meeting 5/10/2022   Page 3 of 3 

17. City Engineer Project Report  

18. Planning and Development Report  

INFORMATIONAL 

Mayor & City Council Comments 

City Manager Comments 

EXECUTIVE SESSION It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the foregoing 
item will be conducted in closed executive session under authority of the Section 551 of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. However, no action will be taken on this item until the City Council 
reconvenes in open session.  

19. Discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property; section 551.072 

RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on the item discussed in Executive 
Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed executive session, 
to discuss any of the items listed on this agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code. Situations in which a closed executive session may be 
authorized by law include, without limitation; (1) consulting with the Council’s attorney to seek or 
receive legal advice concerning pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any 
other matter in which the ethical duty of the attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with the 
general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; (2) discussing the purchase, 
exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a prospective gift or 
donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) discussing 
security personnel or devices, § 551.076. 

CERTIFICATION I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting 
was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, 516 Ranch House Road, a place convenient and 
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: May 6, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 
hours before said meeting is to convene. 

 

____________________________________ 

Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC  

City Secretary  

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are 
deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s Office at 817-441-
7108, or by email at cdozier@willowpark.org. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. This 
agenda is posted on the city’s web site at www.willowpark.org 

3

http://www.willowpark.org/


 

 

CITY COUNCIL   

 AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 
 

Meeting Date: 

 

May 10, 2022 

Department: 

 

Planning & Development 

Presented By:  
 

Betty Chew  
Toni Fisher 
Bill Funderburk 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Consider a request to rezone 1.859 acres from LR “Local Retail”/IH-20 Overlay “Interstate Highway 

20 Overlay District” to C “Commercial”/IH-20 Overlay “Interstate Highway 20 Overlay District”, Lot 

1R, Block 3, El Chico South, City of Willow Park, Parker County, Texas, located at 108 S. Ranch 

House Rd. 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The 1.859 acre lot is developed with a 17,800 square foot building. The other properties along South Ranch 

House Road are zoned “C” Commercial.  To make the property more versatile and broaden its uses, the 

owner is requesting a Zoning change from LR “Local Retail” to C “Commercial” zoning.  

 

The property is located in Planning Area 4 is identified in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Planning Area 4 

is the area adjacent to Interstate 20.  This area is seen as a prime location for retail and commercial uses.  

Due to the visibility of the corridor, higher design standards were identified in order to present a positive 

image. 

 

Property owners were notified by mail and Notice of Public Hearing was published and posted.  

 

 

 STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing to consider comments regarding this 

Zoning change. 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends rezoning to “C” Commercial/IH-20 Overlay District.  

The Commission vote was 4-0. 

 

EXHIBITS:  

 

 Application 

 Site Plan 

 Land Survey 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Ordinance _____________________ 

4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



11

Item 1.



1 

 

CITY OF WILLOW PARK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER _______  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR A 

CHANGE IN ZONING FROM LOCAL RETAIL/IH-20 OVERLAY DISTRICT TO 

COMMERCIAL/IH-20 OVERLAY CLASSIFICATION AND USE DESIGNATION FOR 

LOT 1R, BLOCK 3, EL CHICO SOUTH ADDITION, PARKER COUNTY AND THE CITY 

OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS; REPEALING CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 

PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY; PROVING FOR A SEVERABILTIY CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Willow Park, Texas, is a Type A general law municipality located in 

Parker County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 211 of the Local Government 

Code and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, MDR 108 S Ranch House Road LLC (Owner) has applied for a change in zoning 

for Lot 1R, Block 3, El Chico South Addition, from Local Retail/IH-20 Overlay District zoning 

classification and use designation to Commercial/IH-20 Overlay District; and,  

WHEREAS, the City has complied with all requirements of Chapter 211 of the Local Government 

Code and all other laws dealing with notice, publication and procedural requirements of the 

rezoning of the Property; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Willow Park, Texas does hereby deem it advisable and in the public 

interest to grant the requested zoning.  

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILLOW PARK, TEXAS:  

SECTION 1.  LAND USE PERMITTED 

The zoning district classification and use designation of the property is hereby changed from Local 
Retail/IH-20 Overlay District to Commercial/IH-20 Overlay District classification use.   

SECTION 2.  REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES  

All Ordinances in conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of such 

conflict.  

SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY   

The provisions of this Ordinance are severable, and if any part of provision hereof shall be 

adjudged invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such adjudication shall not affect or 

impair any of the remaining parts of provisions hereof.  

 

12

Item 2.



2 

 

 

SECTION 4.  PENALTY CLAUSE   

Any person, firm, association of persons, company, corporation, or their agents, servants, or 

employees violating or failing to comply with any of the provision of this article shall be fined, 

upon conviction, not less than one dollar ($1.00) nor more than two thousand dollars 

($2,000.00), and each day any violation of noncompliance continues shall constitute a separate 

and distinct offense. The penalty provided herein shall be cumulative of other remedies provided 

by State Law, and the power of injunction as provided in V.T.C.A. Local Government Code 

54.012 and as may be amended, may be exercised in enforcing this article whether or not there 

has been a complaint filed. 

SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

   

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and publication as required 

by law.  

 

PASSED by an affirmative vote of the City Council, this ____ day of 

__________________________ 20____. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

      __________________________________ 

         Doyle Moss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Crystal R. Dozier TRMC, City Secretary 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Pat Chesser, City Attorney 

  

13

Item 2.



3 

 

 

The Willow Park City Council in acting on Ordinance _____________, did on the ____ day of 

________________________ 20____, vote as follows: 

 

    FOR             AGAINST             ABSTAIN 

 

Doyle Moss, Mayor  _____  _____   _____ 

Eric Contreras, Place 1 _____  _____   _____ 

Chawn Gilliland, Place 2  _____  _____   _____  

Greg Runnebaum, Place 3 _____  _____   _____ 

Lea Young, Place 4  _____  _____   _____  

Nathan Crummel, Place 5 _____  _____   _____  

14

Item 2.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 1 of 10 

 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

Municipal Complex, 516 Ranch House Rd, Willow Park, TX 76087 

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 at 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER AND THE ROLL OF ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICERS WILL BE 
TAKEN 

The meeting was called to order at  7:00 pm.  

PRESENT 
Mayor Doyle Moss 
Councilmember Eric Contreras 
Councilmember Chawn Gilliland 
Councilmember Lea Young 
Councilmember Nathan Crummel 
 
ABSENT 
Councilmember Greg Runnebaum 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
City Manager Bryan Grimes 
City Attorney Pat Chesser 
City Secretary Crystal Dozier  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

Mayor Moss gave the invocation followed by the pledge of allegiance.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to three minutes per person) 

Residents may address the Council regarding an item that is not listed on the agenda. Residents 
must complete a speaker form and turn it in to the City Secretary five (5) minutes before the start 
of the meeting. The Rules of Procedure states that comments are to be limited to three (3) 
minutes. The Texas Open Meetings Act provides the following:  

A. If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the governmental 
body inquiries about a subject for which notice has not been given as required by this 
subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter do not apply to:  

(1) A statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry; or 
(2) A recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry. 

15

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 2 of 10 

B. Any deliberation of or decision about the subject of the inquiry shall be limited to a 
proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
 

Buddy Wright at 1331 Stage Coach Trail and James Novak at 316 Ranch House Rd. spoke 
before the City Council regarding the Parker County Ice House. Chad Dotson at 1236 Sam 
Bass Rd. handed the City Council a written statement regarding the Park County Ice 
House.  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. A public meeting is being held on April 12, 2022, at 7:00 PM at 516 Ranch House 
Road to discuss the City of Willow Park’s proposed project to build a new wastewater 
treatment plant and pipeline North of IH-20 near Crowne Point Boulevard.  One of the 
purposes of this hearing is to discuss the potential environmental impacts of the project 
and alternatives to it.  The total estimated cost of the project is $14.31 million.  The 
estimated monthly bill for a typical resident is currently $50.90.  A user rate increase of 
$3.00/month will be required to finance this project. In addition, a connection 
fee/tax/surcharge/other fee of $0 will be required.  An application for financial assistance 
for the project has been (will be) filed with the Texas Water Development Board, P.O. 
Box 13231, Austin, Texas, 78711-3231.  An Environmental Information Document for 
the project has been prepared which will be available for public review at Willow Park 
City Hall at 516 Ranch House Road between the hours of 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM for 30 
days following the date of this notice. Written comments on the proposed project may 
be sent to Jacob & Martin Engineering 3465 Curry Lane Abilene, TX 79605 or to the 
Texas Water Development Board.   

Floodplain/Wetland:  Incorporate into Public Meeting Notice for projects in a 
floodplain or wetland 

This project involves construction (a) of a critical facility in the 500-year floodplain, (b) in 
the 100-year floodplain, or (c) construction located in a wetland.  Alternatives to 
construction in a floodplain/wetland, potential impacts on floodplains/wetlands and 
proposed mitigation measures will be addressed during the public meeting. 

A. Open Public Hearing  

Mayor Moss opened the Public Hearing at 7:14 pm. 

Derek Turner with Jacob Martin spoke before the City Council regarding the 
new wastewater treatment plant. The project should go out for bid in May or 
June and awarding bid towards the end of summer. The project is projected to 
start at the end of 2022 and should take about twelve months to complete.  

B. Close Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing was closed at 7:18 pm and hearing was none.  

2. The City of Willow Park City Council will hold public hearings on the matters listed below 
on Tuesday, April 12, 2022 at 7:00 PM at Willow Park City Hall, 516 Ranch House Rd., 

16

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 3 of 10 

Willow Park, TX 76087: 
 
PUBLIC HEARING to consider a request to rezone 8.768 acres from PD/TP (Treatment 
Plant), 13.747 acres from PD/EC (Event Center), and 5.539 acres from Green Belt to 
PD Single Family, and the PD Development Standards to amend the maximum number 
of single family detached homes to 189, part of Lot 2R, Block 11, The Reserves at 
Trinity, City of Willow Park, Parker County, Texas, located adjacent to Meadows Place 
Drive. 

A. Open Public Hearing 

Mayor Moss opened the Public Hearing at 7:19 pm.  

Betty Chew, Planning Director presented the proposed zoning changes to the City 
Council. KJ Hannah at 177 Melbourne Dr. spoke before the City Council.  

B. Close Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing was closed at 7:27 pm.  

3. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, 
TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR A ZONING CHANGE FROM PD-TP PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT-TREATMENT PLANT, EVENT CENTER, AND GB GREENBELT TO 
PD-SF PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY 25.121 ACRES AND PD-SF 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY TO GB GREEN BELT 0.773 ACRES 
BEING 25.894 ACRES OF LOT 2R, BLOCK 11, THE RESERVES AT TRINITY BEING 
A 140.302 ACRE SUBDIVISION, WILLOW PARK, PARKER COUNTY, TEXAS AND 
BEING A REPLAT OF THE RESERVES AT TRINITY ACCORDING TO PLAT CABINET 
E, SLIDE 354 AND PLAT CABINET E, SLIDE 405 PLAT RECORDS, PARKER 
COUNTY, TEXAS; ORDINANCE NO. 740-16 EXHIBIT B (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
STANDARDS (6,a,vii) IS AMENDED TO ALLOW A MAXIMUM OF 189 SINGLE 
FAMILY DETACHED HOMES; REPEALING CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

To adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS, PROVIDING 
FOR A ZONING CHANGE FROM PD-TP PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-TREATMENT 
PLANT, EVENT CENTER, AND GB GREENBELT TO PD-SF PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY 25.121 ACRES AND PD-SF PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT-SINGLE FAMILY TO GB GREEN BELT 0.773 ACRES BEING 
25.894 ACRES OF LOT 2R, BLOCK 11, THE RESERVES AT TRINITY BEING A 
140.302 ACRE SUBDIVISION, WILLOW PARK, PARKER COUNTY, TEXAS AND 
BEING A REPLAT OF THE RESERVES AT TRINITY ACCORDING TO PLAT 
CABINET E, SLIDE 354 AND PLAT CABINET E, SLIDE 405 PLAT RECORDS, 
PARKER COUNTY, TEXAS; ORDINANCE NO. 740-16 EXHIBIT B (PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS (6,a,vii) IS AMENDED TO ALLOW A MAXIMUM OF 
189 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED HOMES; REPEALING CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   

17

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 4 of 10 

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember 
Contreras. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARING to consider a request for rezoning from R-1 to PD R-5 Planned 
Development District to allow for development of single-family dwellings on individual 
lots, for 19.16 acres John H. Phelps Survey, Abstract No. 1046, City of Willow Park, 
Parker County, Texas, located adjacent to Bay Hill Drive. 

A. Open Public Hearing 

Mayor Moss opened the Public Hearing at 7:30 pm.  

Betty Chew, Planning Director presented the proposed zoning changes to the 
City Council.  

B. Close Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing was closed at 7:40 pm. Hearing none.  

5. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, 
TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR A ZONING CHANGE FROM “R-1” SINGLE FAMILY 
DISTRICT TO “PD” PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR 19.16 ACRES 
SITUATED IN THE JOHN PHELPS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 1046, CITY OF WILLOW 
PARK, TEXAS; REPEALING CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

To adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS, PROVIDING 
FOR A ZONING CHANGE FROM “R-1” SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT TO “PD” 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR 19.16 ACRES SITUATED IN THE JOHN 
PHELPS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 1046, CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS; 
REPEALING CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILTY; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember Gilliland. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING to consider amendments to the City of Willow Park Zoning 
Ordinance Chapter 14; Article 14.12 “Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements”.   

A. Open Public Hearing 

Mayor Moss opened the Public Hearing at 7:43 pm. 

Betty Chew, Planning Director presented the proposed zoning change to the 
City Council.  

18

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 5 of 10 

B. Close Public Hearing 

The Public Hearing was closed at 7:47 pm. Hearing none.  

7. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, 
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK 
BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE ZONING CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE 
INCORPORATION OF PREMISES; PROVIDING FOR COMPREHENSIVE 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING CODE; PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE/REPEALER 
CLAUSE, PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

To adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK BY AMENDING 
CHAPTER 14 OF THE ZONING CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE INCORPORATION OF 
PREMISES; PROVIDING FOR COMPREHENSIVE AMENDMENTS TO THE ZONING 
CODE; PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE/REPEALER CLAUSE, PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember 
Gilliland. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

PROCLAMATION 

8. Presentation to Freedom House  

Mayor Moss presented a proclamation to Freedom House.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed in the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and 
will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered 
separately.  

9. Approve City Council Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting on March 8, 2022.  

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember 
Contreras. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

 

 

19

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 6 of 10 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

10. Discussion/Action: to consider and act on approval of the Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 
Audit. 

A presentation of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Audit was made by Bhakti Patel with 
Clifton, Larson, Allen LLP. 

To approve the Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 Audit. 

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember 
Gilliland. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

11. Discussion/Action: to approve a resolution for engineering service provider to complete 
project implementation for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) funding 
administered by the U.S. Department of the Treasury, other Federal or State Agency. 

To approve a resolution for engineering service provider to complete project 
implementation for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) funding 
administered by the U.S. Department of the Treasury, other Federal or State 
Agency. 

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember Crummel. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

12. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WILLOW PARK, TEXAS, ADOPTING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR: DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, INCLUDING FEES FOR BUILDING PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS, 
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS, OTHER INSPECTIONS OR PLAN REVIEWS, AND 
IRRIGATION PERMITS; FIRE PERMIT SERVICES,  INCLUDING FIRE ALARM CODE 
REVIEW AND INSPECTION SERVICES, FIRE SPRINKLER FIRE CODE PLAN 
REVIEW AND INSPECTION AND ADDITIONAL FIRE CODE REVIEW AND 
INSPECTION; HEALTH PERMITS; SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS; ONSITE SEWAGE 
FACILITY PERMITS AND REPAIR PERMITS; OIL AND GAS WELL PERMITS; 
DEMOLITION PERMITS; SIGN PERMITS; CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION; AND 
CODE ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING VARIOUS CITY ORDINANCES; AND 
CONTAINING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

To adopt AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOW 
PARK, TEXAS, ADOPTING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR: DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, 
INCLUDING FEES FOR BUILDING PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS, 
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS, OTHER INSPECTIONS OR PLAN REVIEWS, AND 
IRRIGATION PERMITS; FIRE PERMIT SERVICES,  INCLUDING FIRE ALARM CODE 
REVIEW AND INSPECTION SERVICES, FIRE SPRINKLER FIRE CODE PLAN 
REVIEW AND INSPECTION AND ADDITIONAL FIRE CODE REVIEW AND 

20

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 7 of 10 

INSPECTION; HEALTH PERMITS; SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS; ONSITE SEWAGE 
FACILITY PERMITS AND REPAIR PERMITS; OIL AND GAS WELL PERMITS; 
DEMOLITION PERMITS; SIGN PERMITS; CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION; AND 
CODE ENFORCEMENT; AMENDING VARIOUS CITY ORDINANCES; AND 
CONTAINING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember Crummel. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

13. Discussion/Action: to authorize city manager to sell surplus city property.  

To authorize city manager to sell surplus city property.  

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember 
Gilliland. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

14. Discussion/Action: to adopt AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF WILLOW 
PARK CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING AN ARTICLE 5.05 REGARDING THE 
REGULATION OF OUTDOOR BURNING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS; PROVIDING 
FOR ENFORCEMENT, INCLUDING CRIMINAL PENALTIES UP TO $2,000.00 FOR 
EACH VIOLATION; PROVIDING CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; PROVIDING 
THAT THE ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN THE 
OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

To adopt AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF WILLOW PARK CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY ADDING AN ARTICLE 5.05 REGARDING THE REGULATION OF 
OUTDOOR BURNING WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS; PROVIDING FOR 
ENFORCEMENT, INCLUDING CRIMINAL PENALTIES UP TO $2,000.00 FOR EACH 
VIOLATION; PROVIDING CIVIL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS; PROVIDING THAT 
THE ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE OF ALL ORDINANCES; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN THE OFFICIAL 
NEWSPAPER; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember 
Young. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

15. Discussion/Action on Amending Water Service Agreement with City of Fort Worth.   

Amend Water Service Agreement with City of Fort Worth.   

21

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 8 of 10 

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember 
Contreras. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

16. Discussion/Action: to award a bid to B&L Construction for the Bankhead Lift Station 
Project. 

To award a bid to B&L Construction for the Bankhead Lift Station Project. 

Motion made by Councilmember Young, Seconded by Councilmember 
Contreras. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

17. Discussion/Action: to approve a joint resolution between the City of Willow Park and the 
City of Weatherford to adjust the boundary between the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of 
the two cities. 

To approve a joint resolution between the City of Willow Park and the City of 
Weatherford to adjust the boundary between the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of 
the two cities. 

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember 
Young. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, 
Councilmember Young, Councilmember Crummel 
 

18. Discussion/Action: to consider future agenda items. 

Items to consider for future agendas. 

- Noise Ordinance 

INFORMATIONAL 

19. Mayor & Council Member Comments 

Mayor Moss congratulated Plains Capital Bank and First Bank Texas for their 
award of business of the year for the East Parker County Chamber of Commerce. 
The Mayor also informed everyone he will be in and out of the country in May, 
June and July.  

Councilman Gilliland congratulated the Mayor on his award of Public Servant Year 
for the East Parker County Chamber of Commerce.  

Councilman Contreras congratulated all the winners of the East Parker County 
Chamber of Commerce Banquet. He apologized for missing the March City 

22

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 9 of 10 

Council meeting. He requested the noise ordinance be placed on the next agenda 
in regards to the Parker County Ice House noise complaints. Councilman 
Contreras asked that the city purchase an official decibel reader in order to 
retrieve a valid decibel readings.  

Councilman Young also requested the noise ordinance be placed on the next 
agenda.  

20. City Manager’s Comments 

City Manager, Bryan Grimes gave an update on the meeting that was held after 
the March 8th City Council meeting between the City, Police Department, Fire 
Department, residents and the Parker County Ice House.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the foregoing 
item will be conducted in closed executive session under authority of the Section 551 of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. However, no action will be taken on this item until the City Council 
reconvenes in open session.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the foregoing 
item will be conducted in closed executive session under authority of the Section 551 of the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. However, no action will be taken on this item until the City Council 
reconvenes in open session.  

21. 551.071 Consultation with Attorney - deliberation about dispute with Halff Associates 
regarding Fort Worth Water project 

Executive Session was convened at 8:35 pm. 

RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on the item discussed in Executive 
Session. 

City Council reconvened into Open Session at 9:05 pm. 

To approve the hiring of Harris Finley & Bogle, PC to represent the City in a dispute with 
Halff and Associates.  

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilmember Contreras, Seconded by Councilmember Gilliland. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Contreras, Councilmember Gilliland, Councilmember 
Young, Councilmember Crummel 

Mayor Moss adjourned the meeting at 9:06 P.M. 

These minutes were approved on the ____ of ______, 2022. 

 
_______________________________ 
Doyle Moss, Mayor 

23

Item 3.



City Council 4/12/2022   Page 10 of 10 

____________________________________ 

Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC  

City Secretary  

 

24

Item 3.



1/07/21 

 
 

 

PARKS BOARD   

 AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 
 

Meeting Date: 

 

May 10, 2022 

Department: 

 

Planning & Development 

Presented By:  
 
Betty Chew  
Toni Fisher 
Bill Funderburk 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  

 
Presentation and discussion by Aledo High School student Gabby Shultz regarding   

community service project and fundraising efforts for improvements at Cross Timbers 

Park. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Gabby Shultz, an Aledo High School senior and AFF student officer, was awarded the distinction 

of Ford Scholar. Part of her mission for this honor is to devise and complete a community service 

project.  Ms. Shultz chose to help the Parker County Master Gardeners with the Demonstration 

Garden and to assist in funding by fundraising for the addition of picnic tables and benches for the 

garden side of Cross Timbers Park.   

 

  STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

Staff and the Parks Board approved Ms. Shultz’s project, but she has been working most closely 

with Willow Park’s team of Parker County Master Gardeners  

 

EXHIBITS:  

 

Ms. Shultz will be showing a short slideshow and explaining her project and progress. 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

 

None required.  

25

Item 4.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Discussion/Action: City Secretary will issue the certificate of election, administer the 
statement of elected officials and the oath of office to the newly elected council members: 

Place 4 - Gregg Runnebaum 

Place 5 - Lea Young 

Place 6 - Nathan Crummel 

              

BACKGROUND: 

Councilmembers Places 3, 4 and 5 were all uncontested for place on ballot for the 2022 
General Election.  
              

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
              

EXHIBITS:  

Certificate of unopposed candidate's.  
 

   

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost  

Source of 

Funding 

 

  

  

  

 

Meeting Date: Department: Presented By: 

May 10, 2022 City Secretary Crystal Dozier 

   

26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Discussion/Action: to consider appointing a Mayor Pro Tem. 

              

BACKGROUND: 

 
              

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
              

EXHIBITS:  
 

   

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost  

Source of 

Funding 

 

  

  

  

 

Meeting Date: Department: Presented By: 

May 10, 2022 City Secretary Crystal Dozier 

   

28

Item 6.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

Discussion/Action: to consider appointing an Alternate Mayor Pro Tem. 

              

BACKGROUND: 

Mayor Moss will be in and out of the country most of the summer therefore Mayor Pro 
Tem, Lea Young will be the presiding officer and will need an Alternate Mayor Pro Tem if 
she is unavailable for whatever reason.  
              

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
              

EXHIBITS:  
 

   

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost  

Source of 

Funding 

 

  

  

  

 

Meeting Date: Department: Presented By: 

May 10, 2022 City Secretary Crystal Dozier 

   

29

Item 7.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

Financial update by Jake Weber, CPA. 

             

BACKGROUND: 
Review and provide an update on the 2nd fiscal quarter 2021-2022 financial activity of the city.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

              

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

 

 

 

              

EXHIBITS:    
Financial Reports as of March 31, 2022. 

 

 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost $-0- 

Source of 

Funding 

$-0- 

  

  

  

 

Council Date: Department: Presented By: 

5/10/22 Finance Jake Weber 

30

Item 8.



City of Willow Park

Financial Update

Financial Reports as of March 31, 2022

Financial Highlights

General Water Wastewater

‐FYTD 2021‐2022 Revenue Actual 3,473,009$            1,274,102$            360,627$               

‐FYTD 2021‐2022 Expense Actual 2,334,808               1,696,549               581,693                 

‐FYTD 2021‐2022 Net Change 1,138,201$            (422,447)$              (221,066)$             

‐FY 2021‐2022  Revenue Budget 4,586,037$            3,173,074$            1,014,000$           

‐FY 2021‐2022  Expense Budget 4,491,454$            3,137,037$            1,011,043$           

‐FYTD 2021‐2022 Revenue ‐ Actual to Budget % 76% 40% 36%

‐FYTD 2021‐2022 Expense ‐ Actual to Budget % 52% 54% 58%

Capital Project Tracker Fort Worth Wastewater

Water Line (100%) Package Plant Roads & Parks

Original Net Bond Proceeds 20,040,000$          14,130,000$          5,500,000$           

Interest Earned to Date 34,653                    ‐                           2,031                      

Costs Incurred to Date (12,747,282)           (638,272)                 (38,962)                  

Remaining to Spend 7,327,371$            13,491,728$          5,463,069$           

YTD Activity vs Prior Year

Oct ‐ March 2022 Oct ‐ March 2021 Change

General Fund

Revenue

Property Tax & Other Taxes 2,723,164$            2,225,736$            497,428$               

Franchise Fees 212,628                  203,499                  9,129                      

Development & Permit Fees 441,007                  283,919                  157,088                 

Fines & Forfeitures/Other Revenue 96,210                    133,740                  (37,530)                  

Expenses

Personnel Expense 1,431,678               1,278,833               152,845                 

Supplies (Maintenance & Operations) 166,511                  118,101                  48,410                   

Utilities 39,842                    38,903                    939                         

Operational & Contractual Services 654,350                  570,036                  84,314                   

Capital Outlay & Interfund Transfer 42,427                    5,569                       36,858                   

Net Income (Loss) 1,138,201$            835,452$                302,749$               

Water & Wastewater Funds

Revenue 1,634,729$            1,408,055$            226,674$               

Expense

Personnel Expense 463,192                  473,817                  (10,625)                  

Supplies (Maintenance & Operations) 222,288                  97,809                    124,479                 

Utilities 96,659                    78,594                    18,065                   

Operational & Contractual Services 335,115                  227,129                  107,986                 

Capital Outlay/Debt Service 1,160,988               1,047,588               113,400                 

Net Income (Loss) (643,513)$              (516,882)$              (126,631)$             

1 31

Item 8.



5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 1 of 15

Detail vs Budget Report
Willow Park, TX Account Summary

Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND

Group: 10 - TAXES

10-001-46000 M & O TAX 43,903.14-1,892,931.14-1,892,931.140.00-1,849,028.00 2.37%

10-001-46001 SALES TAX -596,868.59-803,131.41-803,131.410.00-1,400,000.00 -42.63%

10-001-46002 MIXED BEVERAGE TAX -16,517.13-14,982.87-14,982.870.00-31,500.00 -52.44%

10-001-46003 AUTO/TRAILER TAXES 2,686.96-3,011.96-3,011.960.00-325.00 826.76%

10-001-46007 DELINQUENT TAXES 2,129.91-9,106.91-9,106.910.00-6,977.00 30.53%

10-001-46020 TXU ELECTRIC 198.76-200,198.76-200,198.760.00-200,000.00 0.10%

10-001-46021 A T & T -70,607.48-4,392.52-4,392.520.00-75,000.00 -94.14%

10-001-46022 TEXAS GAS -4,668.94-2,831.06-2,831.060.00-7,500.00 -62.25%

10-001-46025 MISC. FRANCHISE -1,054.99-3,945.01-3,945.010.00-5,000.00 -21.10%

10-001-46027 MESH NET -1,764.00-1,260.00-1,260.000.00-3,024.00 -58.33%

10-001-46028 WATER FRANCHISE FEE -129,978.000.000.000.00-129,978.00 -100.00%

10-001-46029 WASTEWATER FRANCHISE FEES -37,220.000.000.000.00-37,220.00 -100.00%

10 - TAXES Totals: -3,745,552.00 0.00 -2,935,791.64 -2,935,791.64 -809,760.36 -21.62%

Group: 15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

10-001-46005 INTEREST - OPERATING FUND -13,377.21-1,622.79-1,622.790.00-15,000.00 -89.18%

10-001-46056 CORONAVIRUS AID RELEIF FUNDS -175,000.000.000.000.00-175,000.00 -100.00%

10-005-46036 OPEN RECORDS FEES -150.000.000.000.00-150.00 -100.00%

10-006-46064 COURT ADMINISTRATION -68,064.01-6,935.99-6,935.990.00-75,000.00 -90.75%

10-007-46053 ACCIDENT REPORTS -204.25-395.75-395.750.00-600.00 -34.04%

15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES Totals: -265,750.00 0.00 -8,954.53 -8,954.53 -256,795.47 -96.63%

Group: 20 - LICENSES & PERMITS

10-003-46023 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY -550.00-450.00-450.000.00-1,000.00 -55.00%

10-003-46070 BUILDING PERMITS -3,775.50-296,224.50-296,224.500.00-300,000.00 -1.26%

10-003-46071 HEALTH PERMITS 3,170.00-12,170.00-12,170.000.00-9,000.00 35.22%

10-003-46072 SUBCONTRACTORS PERMITS -22,067.47-27,932.53-27,932.530.00-50,000.00 -44.13%

10-003-46073 REGISTRATION FEES -1,040.00-3,460.00-3,460.000.00-4,500.00 -23.11%

10-003-46075 OSSF PERMITS 4,150.00-5,350.00-5,350.000.00-1,200.00 345.83%

10-003-46077 PLAN REVIEW 17,378.30-77,378.30-77,378.300.00-60,000.00 28.96%

10-003-46080 RE - INSPECTION 75.00-75.00-75.000.000.00 0.00%

10-003-46081 SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS 350.00-350.00-350.000.000.00 0.00%

10-003-46082 REVIEWS/ REQUESTS 1,217.00-1,817.00-1,817.000.00-600.00 202.83%

10-003-46083 METER RELEASE 15,500.00-15,500.00-15,500.000.000.00 0.00%

10-003-46084 RENTAL INSPECTIONS -400.000.000.000.00-400.00 -100.00%

2 32

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 2 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-003-46089 IRRIGATION 150.00-150.00-150.000.000.00 0.00%

10-003-46095 FIRE ALARMS -500.00-500.00-500.000.00-1,000.00 -50.00%

10-003-46099 FIRE SPRINKLER -2,000.001,000.001,000.000.00-1,000.00 -200.00%

10-003-46105 ZONING/RE-ZONING 650.00-650.00-650.000.000.00 0.00%

10-004-46099 FIRE SPRINKLER -10,000.000.000.000.00-10,000.00 -100.00%

20 - LICENSES & PERMITS Totals: -438,700.00 0.00 -441,007.33 -441,007.33 2,307.33 0.53%

Group: 25 - FINES & FORFITURES

10-006-46060 NON-PARKING -33,828.28-66,171.72-66,171.720.00-100,000.00 -33.83%

10-006-46061 PARKING -1,000.000.000.000.00-1,000.00 -100.00%

10-006-46062 WARRANTS/CAPIAS -1,050.00-250.00-250.000.00-1,300.00 -80.77%

10-006-46063 STATE LAW - CLASS C -11,394.69-3,605.31-3,605.310.00-15,000.00 -75.96%

10-006-46065 COURT SECURITY -4,700.000.000.000.00-4,700.00 -100.00%

10-006-46066 TIME PAYMENT -400.000.000.000.00-400.00 -100.00%

10-006-46067 MC TECH FEE -6,700.000.000.000.00-6,700.00 -100.00%

10-006-46085 SEAT BELT -500.000.000.000.00-500.00 -100.00%

10-006-46102 TEEN COURT FEE 160.00-160.00-160.000.000.00 0.00%

25 - FINES & FORFITURES Totals: -129,600.00 0.00 -70,187.03 -70,187.03 -59,412.97 -45.84%

Group: 30 - SERVICE REVENUE

10-004-46032 REVENUE RECOVERY -5,000.000.000.000.00-5,000.00 -100.00%

30 - SERVICE REVENUE Totals: -5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 -100.00%

Group: 35 - OTHER REVENUE

10-001-46041 REFUNDS/BANK CREDITS 898.20-998.20-998.200.00-100.00 898.20%

10-001-46042 MISCELLANEOUS -35.000.000.000.00-35.00 -100.00%

10-001-46046 OTHER REIMBURSEABLES -200.000.000.000.00-200.00 -100.00%

10-003-46092 NSF FEES 30.00-30.00-30.000.000.00 0.00%

10-004-46030 VFD CONTRIBUTIONS 100.00-100.00-100.000.000.00 0.00%

10-004-46088 SALE OF ASSETS 17,600.00-17,600.00-17,600.000.000.00 0.00%

10-005-46024 SPECIAL EVENT SPONSORSHIP -1,884.611,884.611,884.610.000.00 0.00%

10-005-46042 MISCELLANEOUS -1,100.000.000.000.00-1,100.00 -100.00%

35 - OTHER REVENUE Totals: -1,435.00 0.00 -16,843.59 -16,843.59 15,408.59 1,073.77%

Group: 40 - TRANSFERS

10-007-46100 ALARM PERMIT FEES 225.00-225.00-225.000.000.00 0.00%

40 - TRANSFERS Totals: 0.00 0.00 -225.00 -225.00 225.00 0.00%

10 - GENERAL FUND Totals: -4,586,037.00 0.00 -3,473,009.12 -3,473,009.12 -1,113,027.88 -24.27%

Revenue Totals: -4,586,037.00 0.00 -3,473,009.12 -3,473,009.12 -1,113,027.88 -24.27%

Expense

Fund: 10 - GENERAL FUND

Group: 50 - PERSONNEL

10-001-58100 SALARIES 60,878.0776,877.9376,877.930.00137,756.00 44.19%

10-001-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 854.871,104.131,104.130.001,959.00 43.64%

10-001-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -82.203,392.203,392.200.003,310.00 -2.48%

3 33

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 3 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-001-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,616.177,988.837,988.830.0035,605.00 77.56%

10-001-58104 RETIREMENT 4,242.445,513.565,513.560.009,756.00 43.49%

10-001-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 49.10382.90382.900.00432.00 11.37%

10-001-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 938.021,409.981,409.980.002,348.00 39.95%

10-001-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,760.81654.19654.190.002,415.00 72.91%

10-001-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 459.56131.44131.440.00591.00 77.76%

10-003-58100 SALARIES 82.3791,582.6391,582.630.0091,665.00 0.09%

10-003-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE -19.221,323.221,323.220.001,304.00 -1.47%

10-003-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -763.102,970.102,970.100.002,207.00 -34.58%

10-003-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE -1,426.208,520.208,520.200.007,094.00 -20.10%

10-003-58104 RETIREMENT -68.416,560.416,560.410.006,492.00 -1.05%

10-003-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -430.91718.91718.910.00288.00 -149.62%

10-003-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND -46.33602.33602.330.00556.00 -8.33%

10-003-58110 OVERTIME -30.1130.1130.110.000.00 0.00%

10-003-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE -119.30571.30571.300.00452.00 -26.39%

10-003-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 4.84236.16236.160.00241.00 2.01%

10-004-58100 SALARIES 387,181.68326,278.32326,278.320.00713,460.00 54.27%

10-004-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 5,775.536,217.476,217.470.0011,993.00 48.16%

10-004-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -2,463.5216,335.5216,335.520.0013,872.00 -17.76%

10-004-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 45,167.2039,956.8039,956.800.0085,124.00 53.06%

10-004-58104 RETIREMENT 30,283.1828,951.8228,951.820.0059,235.00 51.12%

10-004-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -1,125.092,853.092,853.090.001,728.00 -65.11%

10-004-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 1,398.99270.01270.010.001,669.00 83.82%

10-004-58109 CERTIFICATE PAY 21,025.008,875.008,875.000.0029,900.00 70.32%

10-004-58110 OVERTIME 14,262.4742,387.5342,387.530.0056,650.00 25.18%

10-004-58124 FLOATER SHIFTS 16,480.000.000.000.0016,480.00 100.00%

10-004-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,740.802,679.202,679.200.005,420.00 50.57%

10-004-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 1,084.15990.85990.850.002,075.00 52.25%

10-004-58127 PHYSICALS & GYM MEMBERSHIPS 5,129.000.000.000.005,129.00 100.00%

10-004-58128 ACCRUED COMP & VACATION -13,189.0613,189.0613,189.060.000.00 0.00%

10-005-58100 SALARIES 37,730.0834,730.9234,730.920.0072,461.00 52.07%

10-005-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 549.63481.37481.370.001,031.00 53.31%

10-005-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -382.041,485.041,485.040.001,103.00 -34.64%

10-005-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,983.603,819.403,819.400.007,803.00 51.05%

10-005-58104 RETIREMENT 2,575.142,489.862,489.860.005,065.00 50.84%

10-005-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -108.01252.01252.010.00144.00 -75.01%

10-005-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 269.99270.01270.010.00540.00 50.00%

10-005-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 240.90256.10256.100.00497.00 48.47%

10-005-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 86.5586.4586.450.00173.00 50.03%

10-006-58100 SALARIES 55,358.6942,289.3142,289.310.0097,648.00 56.69%

10-006-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 900.21599.79599.790.001,500.00 60.01%

10-006-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -763.102,970.102,970.100.002,207.00 -34.58%

10-006-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,904.206,169.806,169.800.0016,074.00 61.62%

10-006-58104 RETIREMENT 4,341.523,066.483,066.480.007,408.00 58.61%

4 34

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 4 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-006-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -60.74348.74348.740.00288.00 -21.09%

10-006-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 285.99270.01270.010.00556.00 51.44%

10-006-58109 CERTIFICATE PAY 996.67239.33239.330.001,236.00 80.64%

10-006-58110 OVERTIME 5,368.000.000.000.005,368.00 100.00%

10-006-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 610.30413.70413.700.001,024.00 59.60%

10-006-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 206.35139.65139.650.00346.00 59.64%

10-006-58132 BAILIFF DUTIES 1,442.000.000.000.001,442.00 100.00%

10-007-58100 SALARIES 460,326.91454,990.09454,990.090.00915,317.00 50.29%

10-007-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 8,682.566,662.446,662.440.0015,345.00 56.58%

10-007-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION 935.4317,820.5717,820.570.0018,756.00 4.99%

10-007-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 68,296.6052,296.4052,296.400.00120,593.00 56.63%

10-007-58104 RETIREMENT 41,377.0034,818.0034,818.000.0076,195.00 54.30%

10-007-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -905.393,353.393,353.390.002,448.00 -36.98%

10-007-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND -3,266.803,266.803,266.800.000.00 0.00%

10-007-58109 CERTIFICATE PAY 6,001.356,976.656,976.650.0012,978.00 46.24%

10-007-58110 OVERTIME 4,378.2323,431.7723,431.770.0027,810.00 15.74%

10-007-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 4,172.403,506.603,506.600.007,679.00 54.34%

10-007-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 1,756.301,183.701,183.700.002,940.00 59.74%

10-007-58127 PHYSICALS & GYM MEMBERSHIPS 3,802.90832.10832.100.004,635.00 82.05%

10-007-58128 ACCRUED COMP & VACATION -95.5795.5795.570.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58100 SALARIES 19,724.6118,495.3918,495.390.0038,220.00 51.61%

10-008-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 384.40255.60255.600.00640.00 60.06%

10-008-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -382.041,485.041,485.040.001,103.00 -34.64%

10-008-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,155.60881.40881.400.008,037.00 89.03%

10-008-58104 RETIREMENT 2,207.101,313.901,313.900.003,521.00 62.68%

10-008-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 144.000.000.000.00144.00 100.00%

10-008-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 556.000.000.000.00556.00 100.00%

10-008-58110 OVERTIME 4,512.000.000.000.004,512.00 100.00%

10-008-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 452.9059.1059.100.00512.00 88.46%

10-008-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 101.0519.9519.950.00121.00 83.51%

50 - PERSONNEL Totals: 2,793,182.00 0.00 1,431,677.73 1,431,677.73 1,361,504.27 48.74%

Group: 55 - SUPPLIES

10-001-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 450.191,549.811,549.810.002,000.00 22.51%

10-001-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES -414.004,914.004,914.000.004,500.00 -9.20%

10-001-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES 984.381,015.621,015.620.002,000.00 49.22%

10-001-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES -1,229.901,229.901,229.900.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58204 PRINTING & BINDING -136.85136.85136.850.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 515.000.000.000.00515.00 100.00%

10-001-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 280.0020.0020.000.00300.00 93.33%

10-001-58214 FINANCE CHARGES -1,524.401,524.401,524.400.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58223 EQUIPMENT 515.000.000.000.00515.00 100.00%

10-001-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -3,965.184,480.184,480.180.00515.00 -769.94%

10-001-58268 SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS -1,500.001,500.001,500.000.000.00 0.00%

5 35

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 5 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-001-58269 PROMOTIONS -12.9912.9912.990.000.00 0.00%

10-003-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 515.000.000.000.00515.00 100.00%

10-003-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES -2,850.593,880.593,880.590.001,030.00 -276.76%

10-003-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES -122.32174.32174.320.0052.00 -235.23%

10-003-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES -398.48398.48398.480.000.00 0.00%

10-003-58204 PRINTING & BINDING 309.000.000.000.00309.00 100.00%

10-003-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 515.000.000.000.00515.00 100.00%

10-003-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES -166.11475.11475.110.00309.00 -53.76%

10-003-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -3,232.653,232.653,232.650.000.00 0.00%

10-004-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 824.000.000.000.00824.00 100.00%

10-004-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,371.01853.99853.990.002,225.00 61.62%

10-004-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES 500.000.000.000.00500.00 100.00%

10-004-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,624.114,802.894,802.890.0012,427.00 61.35%

10-004-58204 PRINTING & BINDING 113.4392.5792.570.00206.00 55.06%

10-004-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 986.45913.55913.550.001,900.00 51.92%

10-004-58206 MV OILS, LUBRICANTS & FLUIDS -1,343.641,343.641,343.640.000.00 0.00%

10-004-58207 MV REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 71,438.545,622.465,622.460.0077,061.00 92.70%

10-004-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 1,515.8718,653.1318,653.130.0020,169.00 7.52%

10-004-58216 PPE AND SUPPLIES 60,351.11249.89249.890.0060,601.00 99.59%

10-004-58217 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 12,752.792,153.212,153.210.0014,906.00 85.55%

10-004-58219 FOAM SUPPLIES 1,803.000.000.000.001,803.00 100.00%

10-004-58220 ROAD ABSORBENT SUPPLIES 1,654.000.000.000.001,654.00 100.00%

10-004-58253 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 15,587.332,975.672,975.670.0018,563.00 83.97%

10-004-58260 BUILDING & FACILITIES REPAIRS 674.933,065.073,065.070.003,740.00 18.05%

10-004-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -3,179.413,179.413,179.410.000.00 0.00%

10-004-58266 MINOR EQUIPMENT: FIELD -329.23329.23329.230.000.00 0.00%

10-004-58278 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 7,249.57750.43750.430.008,000.00 90.62%

10-005-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 100.000.000.000.00100.00 100.00%

10-005-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 684.88815.12815.120.001,500.00 45.66%

10-005-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES 1,046.92453.08453.080.001,500.00 69.79%

10-005-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 491.9958.0158.010.00550.00 89.45%

10-005-58204 PRINTING & BINDING 282.92232.08232.080.00515.00 54.94%

10-005-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 2,900.000.000.000.002,900.00 100.00%

10-005-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 1,144.46205.54205.540.001,350.00 84.77%

10-005-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -1,479.441,479.441,479.440.000.00 0.00%

10-005-58266 MINOR EQUIPMENT: FIELD 500.000.000.000.00500.00 100.00%

10-005-58269 PROMOTIONS 4,600.000.000.000.004,600.00 100.00%

10-006-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

10-006-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES 200.000.000.000.00200.00 100.00%

10-006-58214 FINANCE CHARGES 300.000.000.000.00300.00 100.00%

10-006-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -1,438.141,438.141,438.140.000.00 0.00%

10-007-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 24.75284.25284.250.00309.00 8.01%

10-007-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,569.701,930.301,930.300.005,500.00 64.90%

10-007-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES -329.32767.32767.320.00438.00 -75.19%

6 36

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 6 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-007-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 753.742,246.262,246.260.003,000.00 25.12%

10-007-58204 PRINTING & BINDING -62.38886.38886.380.00824.00 -7.57%

10-007-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 665.404,534.604,534.600.005,200.00 12.80%

10-007-58206 MV OILS, LUBRICANTS & FLUIDS 515.000.000.000.00515.00 100.00%

10-007-58207 MV REPAIR & MAINTENACE 4,571.364,428.644,428.640.009,000.00 50.79%

10-007-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 1,638.8612,161.1412,161.140.0013,800.00 11.88%

10-007-58214 FINANCE CHARGES -1,132.151,192.151,192.150.0060.00 -1,886.92%

10-007-58253 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 2,749.02112.98112.980.002,862.00 96.05%

10-007-58260 BUILDING & FACILITIES REPAIRS 4,017.822,162.182,162.180.006,180.00 65.01%

10-007-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES 6,100.417,874.597,874.590.0013,975.00 43.65%

10-007-58266 MINOR EQUIPMENT: FIELD 26,861.705,262.305,262.300.0032,124.00 83.62%

10-007-58267 OPERATING SUPPLIES NON CONSUMA 647.59382.41382.410.001,030.00 62.87%

10-007-58268 SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS 1,925.551,450.451,450.450.003,376.00 57.04%

10-007-58270 MV FUEL 8,129.6516,870.3516,870.350.0025,000.00 32.52%

10-007-58271 MV TIRES, TUBES & BATTERIES 840.813,279.193,279.190.004,120.00 20.41%

10-007-58275 SPECIAL EVENTS 885.88114.12114.120.001,000.00 88.59%

10-007-58276 AMMUNITION & WEAPONS RELATED 8,325.00500.00500.000.008,825.00 94.33%

10-008-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES -418.93418.93418.930.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES -1,613.981,613.981,613.980.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 590.55509.45509.450.001,100.00 53.69%

10-008-58207 MV REPAIR & MAINTENACE 3,546.40-1,046.40-1,046.400.002,500.00 141.86%

10-008-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

10-008-58209 PAVING MATERIALS -330.00330.00330.000.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58210 TRAFFIC & STREET SIGNS -1,241.534,846.534,846.530.003,605.00 -34.44%

10-008-58222 MINOR TOOLS 3,055.224.784.780.003,060.00 99.84%

10-008-58225 ASPHALT MATERIALS 29,762.015,237.995,237.990.0035,000.00 85.03%

10-008-58226 ROAD BASE MATERIALS - PAVING 19,800.000.000.000.0019,800.00 100.00%

10-008-58227 ICE & INCLEMENT WEATHER 3,771.05863.95863.950.004,635.00 81.36%

10-008-58228 CONCRETE REPLACEMENT 15,000.000.000.000.0015,000.00 100.00%

10-008-58230 DRAINAGE -1,324.801,324.801,324.800.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58251 BARRICADES/MARKERS 2,500.000.000.000.002,500.00 100.00%

10-008-58253 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 1,030.000.000.000.001,030.00 100.00%

10-008-58260 BUILDING & FACILITIES REPAIRS 20,510.453,489.553,489.550.0024,000.00 85.46%

10-008-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -2,042.747,042.747,042.740.005,000.00 -40.85%

10-008-58266 MINOR EQUIPMENT: FIELD 3,430.39569.61569.610.004,000.00 85.76%

10-008-58270 MV FUEL 10,345.85654.15654.150.0011,000.00 94.05%

55 - SUPPLIES Totals: 523,037.00 0.00 166,511.12 166,511.12 356,525.88 68.16%

Group: 60 - UTILITIES

10-004-58305 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3,846.482,333.522,333.520.006,180.00 62.24%

10-007-58305 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3,781.12518.88518.880.004,300.00 87.93%

10-008-58300 ELECTRICITY 8,360.6826,639.3226,639.320.0035,000.00 23.89%

10-008-58301 GAS 107.044,892.964,892.960.005,000.00 2.14%

10-008-58302 TELEPHONE 15,000.000.000.000.0015,000.00 100.00%

7 37

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 7 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-008-58305 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 39,542.875,457.135,457.130.0045,000.00 87.87%

60 - UTILITIES Totals: 110,480.00 0.00 39,841.81 39,841.81 70,638.19 63.94%

Group: 65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

10-001-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING -1,915.978,915.978,915.970.007,000.00 -27.37%

10-001-58401 CONSULTANTS & PROFESSIONALS 25,000.000.000.000.0025,000.00 100.00%

10-001-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES -2,007.303,507.303,507.300.001,500.00 -133.82%

10-001-58403 PRINTING & BINDING 3,600.000.000.000.003,600.00 100.00%

10-001-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY 841.686,158.326,158.320.007,000.00 12.02%

10-001-58406 PROFESSIONAL LICENSE 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

10-001-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 2,387.00613.00613.000.003,000.00 79.57%

10-001-58408 SPECIAL EVENTS -9,986.729,986.729,986.720.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58415 FINES & PENALTIES -27.0027.0027.000.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58416 LEGAL/CITY ATTORNEY -20,000.0020,000.0020,000.000.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58417 ACCOUNTING & AUDITOR 14,156.4025,843.6025,843.600.0040,000.00 35.39%

10-001-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 19,833.3228,166.6828,166.680.0048,000.00 41.32%

10-001-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -33,594.3848,594.3848,594.380.0015,000.00 -223.96%

10-001-58437 BLACKBOARD CONNECT 2,750.000.000.000.002,750.00 100.00%

10-001-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,606.682,245.322,245.320.003,852.00 41.71%

10-001-58451 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,187.127,412.887,412.880.009,600.00 22.78%

10-003-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 2,421.14578.86578.860.003,000.00 80.70%

10-003-58401 CONSULTANTS & PROFESSIONALS -43,178.13151,328.13151,328.130.00108,150.00 -39.92%

10-003-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 4,350.50799.50799.500.005,150.00 84.48%

10-003-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,360.157,510.157,510.150.005,150.00 -45.83%

10-003-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 721.000.000.000.00721.00 100.00%

10-003-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,666.3224,433.6824,433.680.0028,100.00 13.05%

10-003-58423 FOOD SERVICE INSPECTOR 2,010.003,860.003,860.000.005,870.00 34.24%

10-003-58424 ENGINEERING/CITY ENGINEER -9,282.7014,432.7014,432.700.005,150.00 -180.25%

10-003-58435 POOL INSPECTOR 1,700.000.000.000.001,700.00 100.00%

10-003-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,722.682,245.322,245.320.003,968.00 43.41%

10-003-58463 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5,000.000.000.000.005,000.00 100.00%

10-004-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 18,961.249,092.769,092.760.0028,054.00 67.59%

10-004-58401 CONSULTANTS & PROFESSIONALS 3,605.000.000.000.003,605.00 100.00%

10-004-58403 PRINTING & BINDING 206.000.000.000.00206.00 100.00%

10-004-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,360.157,510.157,510.150.005,150.00 -45.83%

10-004-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 333.00209.00209.000.00542.00 61.44%

10-004-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 35,507.3529,699.6529,699.650.0065,207.00 54.45%

10-004-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -30.5030.5030.500.000.00 0.00%

10-004-58427 EQUIPMENT TECH SUPPORT 17,003.323,536.683,536.680.0020,540.00 82.78%

10-004-58437 BLACKBOARD CONNECT 1,071.000.000.000.001,071.00 100.00%

10-004-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,722.682,245.322,245.320.003,968.00 43.41%

10-004-58452 VEHICLE LEASE -7,165.857,165.857,165.850.000.00 0.00%

10-005-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 6,360.603,639.403,639.400.0010,000.00 63.61%

10-005-58401 CONSULTANTS & PROFESSIONALS 8,000.000.000.000.008,000.00 100.00%

8 38

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 8 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-005-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 1,685.50314.50314.500.002,000.00 84.28%

10-005-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,010.157,510.157,510.150.005,500.00 -36.55%

10-005-58406 PROFESSIONAL LICENSE 400.000.000.000.00400.00 100.00%

10-005-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 728.009,472.009,472.000.0010,200.00 7.14%

10-005-58408 SPECIAL EVENTS 7,644.034,855.974,855.970.0012,500.00 61.15%

10-005-58416 LEGAL/CITY ATTORNEY 24,987.0020,013.0020,013.000.0045,000.00 55.53%

10-005-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,400.000.000.000.004,400.00 100.00%

10-005-58419 ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION 5,700.000.000.000.005,700.00 100.00%

10-005-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -323.12823.12823.120.00500.00 -64.62%

10-005-58437 BLACKBOARD CONNECT 1,071.000.000.000.001,071.00 100.00%

10-005-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,722.682,245.322,245.320.003,968.00 43.41%

10-005-58450 GOVERNMENT & MISC OPERATING 1,500.000.000.000.001,500.00 100.00%

10-006-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 2,858.06141.94141.940.003,000.00 95.27%

10-006-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,360.157,510.157,510.150.005,150.00 -45.83%

10-006-58406 PROFESSIONAL LICENSE -157.50157.50157.500.000.00 0.00%

10-006-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 27.0055.0055.000.0082.00 32.93%

10-006-58416 LEGAL/CITY ATTORNEY 5,500.004,500.004,500.000.0010,000.00 55.00%

10-006-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -93.6893.6893.680.000.00 0.00%

10-006-58421 MUNICIPAL JUDGE 7,200.007,200.007,200.000.0014,400.00 50.00%

10-006-58422 MAGISTRATE 1,400.001,600.001,600.000.003,000.00 46.67%

10-006-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -1,515.941,515.941,515.940.000.00 0.00%

10-006-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,754.682,245.322,245.320.004,000.00 43.87%

10-006-58441 JURY SERVICE 200.000.000.000.00200.00 100.00%

10-007-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 6,273.292,226.712,226.710.008,500.00 73.80%

10-007-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 103.000.000.000.00103.00 100.00%

10-007-58403 PRINTING & BINDING 618.000.000.000.00618.00 100.00%

10-007-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,360.157,510.157,510.150.005,150.00 -45.83%

10-007-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 849.39850.61850.610.001,700.00 49.96%

10-007-58410 LAB TESTING 2,785.00215.00215.000.003,000.00 92.83%

10-007-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 52,815.1218,684.8818,684.880.0071,500.00 73.87%

10-007-58420 INMATE HOUSING 918.00282.00282.000.001,200.00 76.50%

10-007-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -2,720.182,720.182,720.180.000.00 0.00%

10-007-58437 BLACKBOARD CONNECT 1,071.000.000.000.001,071.00 100.00%

10-007-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,722.682,245.322,245.320.003,968.00 43.41%

10-007-58450 GOVERNMENT & MISC OPERATING 556.0094.0094.000.00650.00 85.54%

10-007-58452 VEHICLE LEASE 19,822.1039,922.9039,922.900.0059,745.00 33.18%

10-007-58462 ANIMAL CONTROL 39,325.0027,225.0027,225.000.0066,550.00 59.09%

10-008-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,625.001,375.001,375.000.003,000.00 54.17%

10-008-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -1,010.157,510.157,510.150.006,500.00 -15.54%

10-008-58405 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -158.76158.76158.760.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58412 OTHER RENTAL -1,270.001,270.001,270.000.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58414 FINANCE CHARGES -6.146.146.140.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58415 FINES & PENALTIES -31.1431.1431.140.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,938.6911,061.3111,061.310.0015,000.00 26.26%

9 39

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 9 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

10-008-58424 ENGINEERING/CITY ENGINEER -7,745.2122,745.2122,745.210.0015,000.00 -51.63%

10-008-58425 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 4,198.962,801.042,801.040.007,000.00 59.99%

10-008-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT -3,251.413,251.413,251.410.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,754.682,245.322,245.320.004,000.00 43.87%

10-008-58450 GOVERNMENT & MISC OPERATING 45,320.000.000.000.0045,320.00 100.00%

10-008-58451 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,060.000.000.000.002,060.00 100.00%

10-008-58452 VEHICLE LEASE 124.15-124.15-124.150.000.00 0.00%

65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Totals: 939,810.00 0.00 654,350.49 654,350.49 285,459.51 30.37%

Group: 75 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

10-001-58600 OFFICE EQUIPMENT -2,273.252,273.252,273.250.000.00 0.00%

10-001-58613 PROMOTIONAL MARKETING -585.77585.77585.770.000.00 0.00%

10-003-58600 OFFICE EQUIPMENT -1,142.501,142.501,142.500.000.00 0.00%

10-003-58612 SOFTWARE -105.00105.00105.000.000.00 0.00%

10-005-58624 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE -2,188.252,188.252,188.250.000.00 0.00%

10-006-58600 OFFICE EQUIPMENT -1,591.161,591.161,591.160.000.00 0.00%

10-007-58601 VEHICLES 94,945.000.000.000.0094,945.00 100.00%

10-007-58624 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE -101.50101.50101.500.000.00 0.00%

10-008-58609 FACILITIES: PARKS -4,439.4934,439.4934,439.490.0030,000.00 -14.80%

75 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Totals: 124,945.00 0.00 42,426.92 42,426.92 82,518.08 66.04%

10 - GENERAL FUND Totals: 4,491,454.00 0.00 2,334,808.07 2,334,808.07 2,156,645.93 48.02%

Expense Totals: 4,491,454.00 0.00 2,334,808.07 2,334,808.07 2,156,645.93 48.02%

10 - GENERAL FUND Totals: -94,583.00 0.00 -1,138,201.05 -1,138,201.05 1,043,618.05

20 - WATER FUND

Revenue

Fund: 20 - WATER FUND

Group: 15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

20-020-45005 INTEREST REVENUE -10,000.000.000.000.00-10,000.00 -100.00%

20-020-46005 INTEREST - OPERATING FUND 894.24-894.24-894.240.000.00 0.00%

15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES Totals: -10,000.00 0.00 -894.24 -894.24 -9,105.76 -91.06%

Group: 35 - OTHER REVENUE

20-020-45032 REIMBURSEMENT FOR REPAIRS 750.00-1,250.00-1,250.000.00-500.00 150.00%

20-020-45041 REFUNDS/ BANK CREDITS -500.000.000.000.00-500.00 -100.00%

20-020-45042 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -5,184.67184.67184.670.00-5,000.00 -103.69%

20-020-45051 SALE OF RECYCLED MATERIALS -5,000.000.000.000.00-5,000.00 -100.00%

35 - OTHER REVENUE Totals: -11,000.00 0.00 -1,065.33 -1,065.33 -9,934.67 -90.32%

Group: 40 - TRANSFERS

20-020-48756 2019 COOS - TWDB - FT WORTH WT -264,782.000.000.000.00-264,782.00 -100.00%

20-020-48757 WP CO S21 -138,692.000.000.000.00-138,692.00 -100.00%

40 - TRANSFERS Totals: -403,474.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -403,474.00 -100.00%

Group: 45 - 45

20-020-45000 USER CHARGES -1,349,850.21-1,100,149.79-1,100,149.790.00-2,450,000.00 -55.10%

10 40

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 10 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

20-020-45001 PENALTIES -24,065.45-10,934.55-10,934.550.00-35,000.00 -68.76%

20-020-45002 NEW ACCOUNT FEES -8,893.57-11,106.43-11,106.430.00-20,000.00 -44.47%

20-020-45003 TAP FEES -2,000.00-1,000.00-1,000.000.00-3,000.00 -66.67%

20-020-45004 IMPACT FEES -82,105.78-117,894.22-117,894.220.00-200,000.00 -41.05%

20-020-45007 METER FEE -1,154.22-23,845.78-23,845.780.00-25,000.00 -4.62%

20-020-45008 METER BOX FEE 25.00-4,525.00-4,525.000.00-4,500.00 0.56%

20-020-45030 RECONNECT FEES -7,553.55-2,446.45-2,446.450.00-10,000.00 -75.54%

20-020-45031 RETURNED CHECK FEES -360.00-240.00-240.000.00-600.00 -60.00%

20-020-45048 BORE FEES -500.000.000.000.00-500.00 -100.00%

45 - 45 Totals: -2,748,600.00 0.00 -1,272,142.22 -1,272,142.22 -1,476,457.78 -53.72%

20 - WATER FUND Totals: -3,173,074.00 0.00 -1,274,101.79 -1,274,101.79 -1,898,972.21 -59.85%

Revenue Totals: -3,173,074.00 0.00 -1,274,101.79 -1,274,101.79 -1,898,972.21 -59.85%

Expense

Fund: 20 - WATER FUND

Group: 40 - TRANSFERS

20-020-58756 2019 COOS - TWDB - FT WORTH WT 68,811.80440,383.20440,383.200.00509,195.00 13.51%

40 - TRANSFERS Totals: 509,195.00 0.00 440,383.20 440,383.20 68,811.80 13.51%

Group: 50 - PERSONNEL

20-020-58100 SALARIES 306,730.56303,239.44303,239.440.00609,970.00 50.29%

20-020-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 4,668.874,625.134,625.130.009,294.00 50.24%

20-020-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -847.3811,880.3811,880.380.0011,033.00 -7.68%

20-020-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,581.2240,418.7840,418.780.0075,000.00 46.11%

20-020-58104 RETIREMENT 24,772.2621,375.7421,375.740.0046,148.00 53.68%

20-020-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -1,120.002,560.002,560.000.001,440.00 -77.78%

20-020-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 2,990.701,869.301,869.300.004,860.00 61.54%

20-020-58109 CERTIFICATE PAY -126.061,126.061,126.060.001,000.00 -12.61%

20-020-58110 OVERTIME 48.6816,768.3216,768.320.0016,817.00 0.29%

20-020-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,817.832,699.172,699.170.004,517.00 40.24%

20-020-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 864.25864.75864.750.001,729.00 49.99%

20-020-58128 ACCRUED COMP & VACATION 3,204.000.000.000.003,204.00 100.00%

50 - PERSONNEL Totals: 785,012.00 0.00 407,427.07 407,427.07 377,584.93 48.10%

Group: 55 - SUPPLIES

20-020-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 2,239.19760.81760.810.003,000.00 74.64%

20-020-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,018.531,481.471,481.470.007,500.00 80.25%

20-020-58202 FLOWERS/GIFTS/PLAQUES 300.000.000.000.00300.00 100.00%

20-020-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES -1,905.033,905.033,905.030.002,000.00 -95.25%

20-020-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 1,287.771,712.231,712.230.003,000.00 42.93%

20-020-58207 MV REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,852.943,547.063,547.060.0010,400.00 65.89%

20-020-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 3,204.182,165.822,165.820.005,370.00 59.67%

20-020-58214 FINANCE CHARGES -14,733.3219,733.3219,733.320.005,000.00 -294.67%

20-020-58222 MINOR TOOLS -652.00652.00652.000.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58223 EQUIPMENT -34.9034.9034.900.000.00 0.00%

11 41

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 11 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

20-020-58224 MISC. TOOLS/SUPPLIES 2,908.41591.59591.590.003,500.00 83.10%

20-020-58227 ICE & INCLEMENT WEATHER -635.65635.65635.650.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58230 CHEMICALS 8,134.353,865.653,865.650.0012,000.00 67.79%

20-020-58232 FIRE HYDRANTS 8,694.421,305.581,305.580.0010,000.00 86.94%

20-020-58253 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 1,939.70560.30560.300.002,500.00 77.59%

20-020-58260 BUILDING & FACILITIES REPAIRS -286.4410,286.4410,286.440.0010,000.00 -2.86%

20-020-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -3,077.233,077.233,077.230.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58266 MINOR EQUIPMENT: FIELD 2,930.7869.2269.220.003,000.00 97.69%

20-020-58268 SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS 500.000.000.000.00500.00 100.00%

20-020-58270 MV FUEL 3,336.4426,663.5626,663.560.0030,000.00 11.12%

20-020-58281 WATER DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIES 16,373.18108,626.82108,626.820.00125,000.00 13.10%

20-020-58282 WATER PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 64,319.00681.00681.000.0065,000.00 98.95%

55 - SUPPLIES Totals: 298,070.00 0.00 190,355.68 190,355.68 107,714.32 36.14%

Group: 60 - UTILITIES

20-020-58300 ELECTRICITY 40,949.4059,050.6059,050.600.00100,000.00 40.95%

20-020-58304 MOBILE TELEPHONE 3,137.602,562.402,562.400.005,700.00 55.05%

20-020-58305 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 6,132.000.000.000.006,132.00 100.00%

60 - UTILITIES Totals: 111,832.00 0.00 61,613.00 61,613.00 50,219.00 44.91%

Group: 65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

20-020-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,344.423,655.583,655.580.005,000.00 26.89%

20-020-58401 CONSULTANTS & PROFESSIONALS 6,641.3718,358.6318,358.630.0025,000.00 26.57%

20-020-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58403 PRINTING & BINDING 25,000.000.000.000.0025,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -2,010.157,510.157,510.150.005,500.00 -36.55%

20-020-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 943.00-193.00-193.000.00750.00 125.73%

20-020-58409 PERMITS & APPLICATIONS -566.405,566.405,566.400.005,000.00 -11.33%

20-020-58410 LAB TESTING 25,093.064,906.944,906.940.0030,000.00 83.64%

20-020-58411 PROPERTY DAMAGE 3,900.00-1,400.00-1,400.000.002,500.00 156.00%

20-020-58414 FINANCE CHARGES -21.0421.0421.040.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58417 ACCOUNTING & AUDITOR 7,550.005,950.005,950.000.0013,500.00 55.93%

20-020-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -25,190.7425,190.7425,190.740.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58424 ENGINEERING/CITY ENGINEER 22,526.8113,473.1913,473.190.0036,000.00 62.57%

20-020-58425 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 1,700.000.000.000.001,700.00 100.00%

20-020-58426 SOFTWARE TECH SUPPORT 4,081.441,918.561,918.560.006,000.00 68.02%

20-020-58427 EQUIPMENT TECH SUPPORT -797.25797.25797.250.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58437 BLACKBOARD CONNECT 2,500.000.000.000.002,500.00 100.00%

20-020-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,754.682,245.322,245.320.004,000.00 43.87%

20-020-58443 WELL SITE MAINTENANCE 24,811.82188.18188.180.0025,000.00 99.25%

20-020-58444 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4,559.94440.06440.060.005,000.00 91.20%

20-020-58447 WATER TANK MAINTENANCE 30,076.004,924.004,924.000.0035,000.00 85.93%

20-020-58448 BUILDING MAINT - WELL SITES 3,000.000.000.000.003,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58451 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,038.292,961.712,961.710.008,000.00 62.98%

20-020-58452 VEHICLE LEASE -52,152.0052,152.0052,152.000.000.00 0.00%

12 42

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 12 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

20-020-58469 WATER DISTRIBUTION CONTRACTUAL 73,652.331,347.671,347.670.0075,000.00 98.20%

20-020-58470 WATER PRODUCTION CONTRACTUAL -30,307.6280,307.6280,307.620.0050,000.00 -60.62%

65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Totals: 364,450.00 0.00 230,322.04 230,322.04 134,127.96 36.80%

Group: 70 - TRANSFERS & RESTRICTED FUNDS

20-020-58503 WATER DEPOSIT REFUNDS -29.6429.6429.640.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58716 PAYING AGENT FEES -1,050.001,050.001,050.000.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58735 2010 REFUNDING 50,000.000.000.000.0050,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58736 2012 REFUNDING 1,575.00103,075.00103,075.000.00104,650.00 1.51%

20-020-58741 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 240,000.000.000.000.00240,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58745 FRANCHISE FEES 130,080.67-80.67-80.670.00130,000.00 100.06%

20-020-58746 2014 TWDB COB 5,030.0035,205.0035,205.000.0040,235.00 12.50%

20-020-58748 2016 TWDB COB -3,166.2549,344.2549,344.250.0046,178.00 -6.86%

20-020-58749 PP FINANCE CONTRACT 6804 0.2018,418.8018,418.800.0018,419.00 0.00%

20-020-58755 2015 COB 9,712.2643,967.7443,967.740.0053,680.00 18.09%

20-020-58757 WP CO S21 DEBT SERVICE 288,943.000.000.000.00288,943.00 100.00%

20-020-58758 GOV CAP 9371 DEBT SERVICE 0.4582,372.5582,372.550.0082,373.00 0.00%

70 - TRANSFERS & RESTRICTED FUNDS Totals: 1,054,478.00 0.00 333,382.31 333,382.31 721,095.69 68.38%

Group: 75 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

20-020-58601 VEHICLES -2,223.202,223.202,223.200.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58602 TECHNOLOGY PROJECTS 4,900.005,100.005,100.000.0010,000.00 49.00%

20-020-58604 EQUIPMENT: HEAVY 6,000.000.000.000.006,000.00 100.00%

20-020-58612 SOFTWARE -2,362.512,362.512,362.510.000.00 0.00%

20-020-58646 UTILITIES: WATER DISTRIBUTION -23,380.1323,380.1323,380.130.000.00 0.00%

75 - CAPITAL OUTLAY Totals: 16,000.00 0.00 33,065.84 33,065.84 -17,065.84 -106.66%

20 - WATER FUND Totals: 3,139,037.00 0.00 1,696,549.14 1,696,549.14 1,442,487.86 45.95%

Expense Totals: 3,139,037.00 0.00 1,696,549.14 1,696,549.14 1,442,487.86 45.95%

20 - WATER FUND Totals: -34,037.00 0.00 422,447.35 422,447.35 -456,484.35

30 - WASTEWATER FUND

Revenue

Fund: 30 - WASTEWATER FUND

Group: 15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

30-030-45005 INTEREST REVENUE -15,241.52-258.48-258.480.00-15,500.00 -98.33%

15 - ADMINISTRATIVE FEES Totals: -15,500.00 0.00 -258.48 -258.48 -15,241.52 -98.33%

Group: 35 - OTHER REVENUE

30-030-45041 REFUNDS/BANK CREDITS -3,000.000.000.000.00-3,000.00 -100.00%

30-030-46088 SALE OF ASSETS -240,000.000.000.000.00-240,000.00 -100.00%

35 - OTHER REVENUE Totals: -243,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -243,000.00 -100.00%

Group: 45 - 45

30-030-45000 USER CHARGES -346,573.19-283,426.81-283,426.810.00-630,000.00 -55.01%

30-030-45003 TAP FEES -500.000.000.000.00-500.00 -100.00%

30-030-45004 IMPACT FEES -48,058.40-76,941.60-76,941.600.00-125,000.00 -38.45%

13 43

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 13 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

45 - 45 Totals: -755,500.00 0.00 -360,368.41 -360,368.41 -395,131.59 -52.30%

30 - WASTEWATER FUND Totals: -1,014,000.00 0.00 -360,626.89 -360,626.89 -653,373.11 -64.44%

Revenue Totals: -1,014,000.00 0.00 -360,626.89 -360,626.89 -653,373.11 -64.44%

Expense

Fund: 30 - WASTEWATER FUND

30-030-58765 TWDB SERIES 2021A -119,496.11119,496.11119,496.110.000.00 0.00%

 Totals: 0.00 0.00 119,496.11 119,496.11 -119,496.11 0.00%

Group: 50 - PERSONNEL

30-030-58100 SALARIES 32,983.4134,526.5934,526.590.0067,510.00 48.86%

30-030-58101 PAYROLL EXPENSE 462.01578.99578.990.001,041.00 44.38%

30-030-58102 WORKERS COMPENSATION -763.092,970.092,970.090.002,207.00 -34.58%

30-030-58103 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,355.467,250.547,250.540.0015,606.00 53.54%

30-030-58104 RETIREMENT 2,509.512,890.492,890.490.005,400.00 46.47%

30-030-58105 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -162.65450.65450.650.00288.00 -56.48%

30-030-58107 CELL PHONE STIPEND 559.98540.02540.020.001,100.00 50.91%

30-030-58109 CERTIFICATE PAY 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58110 OVERTIME -3,907.465,907.465,907.460.002,000.00 -195.37%

30-030-58125 DENTAL INSURANCE 513.88486.12486.120.001,000.00 51.39%

30-030-58126 LIFE INSURANCE 181.85164.15164.150.00346.00 52.56%

50 - PERSONNEL Totals: 97,498.00 0.00 55,765.10 55,765.10 41,732.90 42.80%

Group: 55 - SUPPLIES

30-030-58200 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58201 OFFICE SUPPLIES 116.69383.31383.310.00500.00 23.34%

30-030-58203 BASIC OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58205 MINOR EQUIPMENT: OFFICE 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58206 MV OILS, LUBRICANTS & FLUIDS 500.000.000.000.00500.00 100.00%

30-030-58207 MV REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 401.4698.5498.540.00500.00 80.29%

30-030-58208 UNIFORMS & SUPPLIES 1,950.000.000.000.001,950.00 100.00%

30-030-58212 WASTEWATER SUPPLIES 1,884.02115.98115.980.002,000.00 94.20%

30-030-58223 EQUIPMENT 2,900.000.000.000.002,900.00 100.00%

30-030-58224 MISC. TOOLS/SUPPLIES 530.77469.23469.230.001,000.00 53.08%

30-030-58227 ICE & INCLEMENT WEATHER -143.49143.49143.490.000.00 0.00%

30-030-58230 CHEMICALS 46,228.3921,221.6121,221.610.0067,450.00 68.54%

30-030-58240 BELT PRESS SUPPLIES -394.45394.45394.450.000.00 0.00%

30-030-58253 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 2,664.90110.10110.100.002,775.00 96.03%

30-030-58260 BUILDING & FACILITIES REPAIRS 4,940.2359.7759.770.005,000.00 98.80%

30-030-58265 FACILITIES MAINT SUPPLIES -1,438.141,438.141,438.140.000.00 0.00%

30-030-58270 MV FUEL 4,000.000.000.000.004,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58279 WASTEWATER COLLECTION 27,999.407,000.607,000.600.0035,000.00 80.00%

30-030-58280 WASTEWATER TREATMENT 9,503.70496.30496.300.0010,000.00 95.04%

55 - SUPPLIES Totals: 136,575.00 0.00 31,931.52 31,931.52 104,643.48 76.62%

Group: 60 - UTILITIES

14 44

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 14 of 15

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

30-030-58300 ELECTRICITY 30,619.0634,380.9434,380.940.0065,000.00 47.11%

30-030-58305 COMMUNICATION SERVICES -165.45665.45665.450.00500.00 -33.09%

60 - UTILITIES Totals: 65,500.00 0.00 35,046.39 35,046.39 30,453.61 46.49%

Group: 65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

30-030-58400 TRAVEL & TRAINING 3,343.52156.48156.480.003,500.00 95.53%

30-030-58402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES -1,547.501,547.501,547.500.000.00 0.00%

30-030-58404 PROPERTY & LIABILITY -1,010.157,510.157,510.150.006,500.00 -15.54%

30-030-58405 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,528.712,121.292,121.290.007,650.00 72.27%

30-030-58407 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 500.000.000.000.00500.00 100.00%

30-030-58409 PERMITS & APPLICATIONS 1,275.232,224.772,224.770.003,500.00 36.44%

30-030-58410 LAB TESTING 10,428.2310,571.7710,571.770.0021,000.00 49.66%

30-030-58417 ACCOUNTING & AUDITOR 4,050.005,950.005,950.000.0010,000.00 40.50%

30-030-58418 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,296.137,703.877,703.870.0012,000.00 35.80%

30-030-58424 ENGINEERING/CITY ENGINEER -219.7712,219.7712,219.770.0012,000.00 -1.83%

30-030-58425 SLUDGE HAULING 40,811.9437,188.0637,188.060.0078,000.00 52.32%

30-030-58438 IT CONTRACT 1,754.682,245.322,245.320.004,000.00 43.87%

30-030-58445 LIFT STATION EQUIPMENT MAINTE 25,018.964,981.044,981.040.0030,000.00 83.40%

30-030-58449 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE -10,373.2010,373.2010,373.200.000.00 0.00%

30-030-58450 GEVERNMENT & MISC OPERATING 3,000.000.000.000.003,000.00 100.00%

30-030-58451 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.000.000.000.001,000.00 100.00%

65 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Totals: 192,650.00 0.00 104,793.22 104,793.22 87,856.78 45.60%

Group: 70 - TRANSFERS & RESTRICTED FUNDS

30-030-58745 FRANCHISE FEES 37,220.000.000.000.0037,220.00 100.00%

30-030-58750 SERIES 2017 DEBT 246,939.00234,661.00234,661.000.00481,600.00 51.27%

70 - TRANSFERS & RESTRICTED FUNDS Totals: 518,820.00 0.00 234,661.00 234,661.00 284,159.00 54.77%

30 - WASTEWATER FUND Totals: 1,011,043.00 0.00 581,693.34 581,693.34 429,349.66 42.47%

Expense Totals: 1,011,043.00 0.00 581,693.34 581,693.34 429,349.66 42.47%

30 - WASTEWATER FUND Totals: -2,957.00 0.00 221,066.45 221,066.45 -224,023.45

Report Total: -131,577.00 0.00 -494,687.25 -494,687.25 363,110.25

15 45

Item 8.



Detail vs Budget Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

5/3/2022 10:52:31 AM Page 15 of 15

Fund Summary
Fund Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending BalanceFiscal Budget Budget Remaining % Remaining

-94,583.00 0.00 -1,138,201.05 -1,138,201.05 1,043,618.0510 - GENERAL FUND

-34,037.00 0.00 422,447.35 422,447.35 -456,484.3520 - WATER FUND

-2,957.00 0.00 221,066.45 221,066.45 -224,023.4530 - WASTEWATER FUND

Report Total: -131,577.00 0.00 -494,687.25 -494,687.25 363,110.25

16 46

Item 8.



City of Willow Park

Bank Account Balances

At 3/31/2022 At 12/31/2021 At 9/30/2021

General Fund

Operating Cash ‐ General 1,684,669$          1,150,521$          575,143$            

General Fund Cash Reserve 237,890                237,788                237,728               

TexStar General Fund Investment 515,492                515,437                515,422               

Police Holding Fund 565                       565                       565                      

General Fund CD ‐ 65686 129,124                129,124                129,124               

2,567,739            2,033,435            1,457,982           

Water Fund

Operating Cash ‐ Water 826,047                1,196,672            334,286               

Water Cash Reserve 592,014                591,761                591,612               

Water Capital Improvements (Water Line Clearing) 4,734                    187,010                423,794               

UMB TWDB Escrow (52%) 1,539,371            1,607,733            2,184,803           

CID03 Cash (52%) 2,270,861            2,925,170            2,954,810           

CLFRF Fund 723,817                723,783                723,783               

TexStar Water Investment 1,510,110            1,509,948            1,509,905           

Water Deposits ‐ 56788 106,833                106,833                106,833               

7,573,787            8,848,911            8,829,826           

Wastewater Fund

Operating Cash ‐ Wastewater 481,103                783,444                629,350               

Wastewater Package Plant 124,645                124,645                124,645               

US Bank CO S21 13,491,728          13,491,728          13,491,728         

FFB CO S21 69,534                  167,083                167,083               

Wastewater Capital Improvements 361,675                361,521                361,430               

TexStar Wastewater 53,004                  52,999                  52,997                 

14,581,690          14,981,420          14,827,233         

Other Funds

Operating Cash ‐ Solid Waste 263,004                274,108                268,841               

Operating Cash ‐ Drainage Fund 187,084                101,182                14,951                 

Construction Fund ‐ Building 11,939                  11,934                  14,368                 

Construction Fund ‐ Roads 5,463,586            516                       516                      

Debt Service (I&S) 581,410                1,229,615            182,192               

Water Impact Fees 99,983                  ‐                        ‐                       

Wastewater Impact Fees 48,532                  ‐                        ‐                       

Operating Cash ‐ Court Security 44,376                  42,269                  40,596                 

Operating Cash ‐ Court Technology 55,634                  57,433                  55,749                 

Operating Cash ‐ General (Police Training) 6,937                    5,869                    6,094                   

Operating Cash ‐ Police Contributions 544                       544                       544                      

Operating Cash ‐ JE Fee 40                          35                          35                         

Operating Cash ‐ Truancy Prevention 12,415                  10,274                  8,601                   

Police Seizure (Federal) 0                            0                            0                           

Police Seizure (State) 4,677                    4,675                    3,082                   

Tourism 68,713                  68,683                  68,666                 

TIRZ Reimbursement Fund 198,777                101,516                1,008                   

First Responder 127,789                2,783                    2,544                   

TexStar Parks & Recreation 1,001                    1,001                    1,001                   

7,176,443            1,912,438            668,789               

Total Cash 31,899,660$        27,776,203$        25,783,830$       

17 47

Item 8.



City of Willow Park

Key Metrics & Trends

As of March 31, 2022

Operating Cash,  $3,441,909 , 11%

Cash Reserves,  829,903 , 3%

Uncommitted ‐ Investments/Capital 
Improvements,  2,569,405 , 8%

Committed Cash, 
25,058,442 , 78%

Cash Balances as of March 31, 2022

Operating Cash Cash Reserves Uncommitted ‐ Investments/Capital Improvements Committed Cash

General Fund, 
$16,829,898 , 37%

Water Fund, 
11,924,741 , 26%

Wastewater Fund, 
16,460,000 , 37%

Debt Balance by Fund as of March 31, 2022

General Fund Water Fund Wastewater Fund

 $50,000

 $70,000

 $90,000

 $110,000

 $130,000

 $150,000

 $170,000

General Fund Tax Revenues (12 M Moving Avg)

Property Taxes (M&O) Sales Tax

 $‐
 $25,000
 $50,000
 $75,000

 $100,000
 $125,000
 $150,000
 $175,000
 $200,000
 $225,000
 $250,000

User Charge Billings (12 M Moving Avg)

Water Sewer Solid Waste

18 48

Item 8.



49

Item 9.



50

Item 9.



51

Item 9.



52

Item 9.



53

Item 9.



54

Item 9.



55

Item 9.



56

Item 9.



57

Item 9.



58

Item 9.



59

Item 9.



60

Item 9.



61

Item 9.



62

Item 9.



63

Item 9.



64

Item 9.



65

Item 9.



66

Item 9.



67

Item 9.



5/5/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion/Action: for the City Council to discuss the City's noise 
ordinance regulating noise related offenses contained in Article 8.03 of the Code of 
Ordinances, including the amendment of same. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Council has received numerous complaints about noise levels at the Parker County Ice House.  At 

the April meeting, Council asked that the noise ordinance be placed on the agenda to evaluate and 

discuss potential changes to the ordinance to mitigate the noise issues.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
              

EXHIBITS:    
 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost $ 

Source of 

Funding 

$ 

  

  

  

 

Council Date: Department: Presented By: 

 Admin City Manager 

May 10, 2022   

68

Item 10.



69

Item 10.



70

Item 10.



71

Item 10.



72

Item 10.



73

Item 10.



74

Item 10.



75

Item 10.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  

 

Discussion / Action: City Hall Committee Report 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2021, Council procured Jacob and Martin to perform a Needs Analysis for a potential City Hall 

project.  Tal Fullingham, Project Architect for Jacob and Martin has worked with the Committee 

to develop a conceptual plan and design to meet the current needs and future needs of City Hall.   

 

 

Suggested Motion:  I move to accept the Needs Analysis and Final Report from the City Hall 

Committee as presented by Jacob and Martin.   

 

             

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
              

EXHIBITS:    
 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost $ 

Source of 

Funding 

$ 

  

  

  

 

Council Date: Department: Presented By: 

 Admin City Manager 

May 10, 2022   

76

Item 11.



5/5/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion/Action: Budget Calendar for FY 2022 - 2023 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is a proposed budget calendar for upcoming fiscal year.  It is roughly the same process 

as last year, with dates updated accordingly.   

 

 

 

 

 

             

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
              

EXHIBITS:    
 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost $ 

Source of 

Funding 

$ 

  

  

  

 

Council Date: Department: Presented By: 

 Admin City Manager 

May 10, 2022   

77

Item 12.



CITY OF WILLOW PARK BUDGET CALENDAR 

FISCAL YEAR  2022 – 2023 

JULY 9:   FILE PROPOSED BUDGET WITH CITY SECRETARY 

The proposed budget must contain a special cover page if the budget will raise more total property 

taxes than the previous year.  The City Secretary must post the proposed budget on the City’s website.  

The city secretary must post the proposed budget on the city’s website.  Additionally, the proposed 

budget must include a line item comparing expenditures in the proposed budget and actual 

expenditures in the preceding year for: (1) notices required to be published in the newspaper; and (2) 

directly or indirectly influencing or attempting to influence the outcome of legislation or administrative 

action, as those terms are defined in Gov’t Code Section 305.002 (See Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 

140.0045). 

JULY 12:   BUDGET WORKSHOP (ALL DEPARTMENTS) (This is optional) 

 

JULY 25:   CAD DEADLINE TO PROVIDED CERTIFIED APPRAISAL TAX ROLL 

 

JULY 26: DISCUSSION OF TAX RATE; COUNCIL HOLDS A RECORD VOTE ON 

APPROVING PROPOSED TAX RATE; SET DATE TO CONDUCT PUBLIC 

HEARING ON BUDGET AND TAX RATE FOR AUGUST 9 

 
JULY 29: PUBLISH NOTICE OF BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING IN COMMUNITY 

NEWS FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON AUGUST 9; PUBLISH NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC HEARING ON TAX RATE IN THE COMMUNITY NEWS 

   The notice of budget public hearing may not be published earlier than the 30th day 
before the public hearing and not later than the 10th day before the budget hearing.    The 
budget hearing notice must contain specific information about property tax increases per Tex. 
Loc. Gov’t Code Section 102.0065(d).   
 
Post notice of that the tax rate that will exceed the no-new-revenue rate continuously on the 
City’s website and publish in newspaper.  The notice must be posted continuously on the City’s 
website for at least 7 days immediately before the public hearing on the proposed tax rate 
increase and the vote on the proposed tax rate.  (Tax Code Section 26.065).  The notice must 
contain the content required in Tax Code Sections 26.06(b-1), (b-2), and (b-3). The notice of tax 
rate hearing if the proposed tax rate will exceed the no-new-revenue rate, must be published 
at least 5 days before the public hearing on the tax rate.   

78

Item 12.



AUGUST 9: COUNCIL WILL CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING ON BUDGET; FOLLOWING 

THE PUBLIC HEARING THE CITY COUNCIL VOTES TO ADOPT BUDGET; 

COUNCIL WILL CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING ON TAX RATE;  

FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING, COUNCIL VOTES TO ADOPT TAX 

RATE 

The City Council must take a separate ratification vote to adopt any budget that will raise total 

property tax revenue.  The budget must contain a special cover page in accordance with the 

requirements of LGC Section 102.007(d).  The adopted budget, including the cover page, must 

be posted on the City’s website, along with an appendix that sets out the tax rate calculation 

forms used by the designated officer or employee to calculate the City’s no new revenue tax 

rate and the voter approval tax rate.   

79

Item 12.



80

Item 12.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

Update of 2022 Water and Wastewater numbers 

              

PRESENTATION HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

PRODUCED WATER BY MONTH* 

MONTH 
2022 PRODUCED 

WATER 
2021 PRODUCED 

WATER 
2022 BILLED 

CONNECTIONS 
2021 BILLED 

CONNECTIONS 

January 18,420,832 17,831,000 2161 2082 

February 18,735,917 17,610,932 2169 2081 

March 16,562,385 19,674,984 2159 2087 

April 22,360,741 22,997,059 2182 2099 

May - 19,733,277  2096 

June - 20,081,448  2115 

July - 32,672,771  2120 

August - 42,152,953  2134 

September - 32,750,055  2141 

October - 24,022,473  2150 

November - 22,196,182  2137 

December - 19,508,938  2149 

TOTAL 76,079,875 291,232,072   
*- To make easier for reporting purposes, the month runs from the 15th of the previous month to the 15th of the month 

listed.  Example January 2021 is production from December 16, 2020 to January 15, 2021.   

 

 For the same 4-month period in 2021, total produced water was 78,113,975 gallons. 

 

 Started receiving water from Fort Worth on April 27.  Currently, there is approximately 450,000 

gallons per day or 320 gallons per minute being received.   

Since we have started receiving Fort Worth water, all the towers have maintained a consistent level 

and there have been no low-level alarms received. 

 

  

Meeting Date: Department: Presented By: 

May 10, 2022 Public Works Michelle Guelker 

81

Item 15.



 

WASTEWATER INTAKE BY MONTH 

MONTH 2022 INFLUENT 2021 INFLUENT 
2022 BILLED 

CONNECTIONS 
2021 BILLED 

CONNECTIONS 

January 7,135,184  7,765,353  869 820 

February 6,960,083  7,411,200  873 819 

March 7,243,460  8,509,841  872 818 

April 7,426,920  8,384,669  898 828 

May  14,499,752   829 

June  12,195,981   840 

July  8,459,768   849 

August  7,677,467   860 

September  8,523,196   853 

October  7,749,780   857 

November  7,219,759   862 

December  7,422,503   870 

TOTAL 28,765,647 105,819,269   

 

 For the same 4-month period in 2021, total influent received at the Wastewater Treatment Plant was 

32,071,063 gallons. 

 

82

Item 15.



2020

2040

2060

2080

2100

2120

2140

2160

2180

2200

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

35,000,000

40,000,000

45,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

WATER PRODUCTION COMPARISON

2022 PRODUCED WATER 2021 PRODUCED WATER 2022 BILLED CONNECTIONS 2021 BILLED CONNECTIONS

83

Item 15.



760

780

800

820

840

860

880

900

920

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

MONTHLY INFLUENT COMPARISON

2022 INFLUENT 2021 INFLUENT 2022 BILLED 2021 BILLED

84

Item 15.



5/4/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

 

City Secretary Report – Records Management  

              

BACKGROUND: 

At the March 8th City Council meeting the City Council authorized the City Manager to 
approve a contract with RCI, Inc. for records management. A RCI representative came 
out to assess files and estimated about 800 boxes. The RCI team came out the last week 
of April and the team spent five full days working on all of city’s files. They inventoried 
570 boxes including maps/plans. They will be coming back to finish what they are 
estimating 160 boxes to be inventoried to complete this part of the process.  
 
Our next step is to have RCI complete the destruction of 272 boxes that have met 
retention and issue a certificate of destruction. In the meantime we will be working on 
putting a records management  program together moving forward.  
              

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
              

EXHIBITS:  
 

   

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost  

Source of 

Funding 

 

  

  

  

 

Meeting Date: Department: Presented By: 

May 10, 2022 City Secretary Crystal Dozier 

   

85

Item 16.



5/5/2022 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM BRIEFING SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Staff Report; Derek Turner 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Derek Turner will provide a schedule update on various Capital Improvement Projects and will 

answer questions from Council.   

 

 

 

 

             

STAFF/BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
              

EXHIBITS:    
 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFO: 
 

FINANCIAL INFO:  

Cost $ 

Source of 

Funding 

$ 

  

  

  

 

Council Date: Department: Presented By: 

 Admin City Manager 

May 10, 2022   

86

Item 17.



CITY OF WILLOW PARK

ACTIVE PROJECTS LIST

Project Phase Completion

Wastewater Treatment Plant Design June 24, 2022

Golf Course Effluent Line Design May 30, 2022

Bankhead South Sewer Extension Construction February 1, 2023

Bankhead South Water Extension Design July 22, 2022

Capital Improvement Plan Planning May 31, 2022

Impact Fee Study Planning June 30, 2022

Drainage Project Design July 15, 2022

Street Project Design February 25, 2022

87

Item 17.



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM  

DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
AGENDA ITEM:  PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT  

 

Permits Issued since January 2022:  

 Commercial:  72 

 Residential:  4 

                   

Current Commercial Construction Projects:  
 

1. Ambulatory Surgery Center @ 120 Jimma Dr.  

 Under construction 
 

2. Willow Park Medical Office Building @ 110 Mary Lou Dr.  

 Under construction 
 

3. G.I. Alliance (Endoscopic Center) @ 130 Jimma Dr. 

 Under construction  
 

4. Glamper Camper RV Storage @ 4450 E. I-20 

 Under construction 
 

5. The District @ 460 Shops Blvd. (Core & Shell only) 

 Under construction 
  

6. Canvas at Willow Park @ Meadow Place & Kings Gate (110 residential units)  

 Under construction 
 

7. Trinity Christian Academy Athletic Complex @ 7700 E. Bankhead Hwy 

 Final stages of construction 
 

8. Extra Space Storage @ 4600 E. I-20 

 Final stages of construction 
 

9. Forney Fence & Platinum Collision @ 4910 E. I-20 

 Final stages of construction 
 

10. The Village at Willow Park @ 402 - 538 Willow Crossing E. (58 residential units) 

 Under construction 
 

11. The Preserves  

 Minor punch-out pending  
 

12. MK Office Building @ 151 JD Towles (3,332 sq. ft. office building) 

Council Date: 
 
May 10, 2022 
 

Department: 
 
Planning & Development  

Presented By: 
Toni Fisher  
Betty Chew 
Bill Funderburk 

88

Item 18.



 

 Under construction 
 

13. Willow Park Baptist Church @ 777 Crown Pointe Blvd. 

 Under construction 
             

 

EXHIBITS:   Commercial Project Map 

89

Item 18.



1

2

4 

5

7

10

5/05/22

11
12

13

3

1. Ambulatory Surgery Center
2. Medical Office Building
3. G.I. Alliance Endoscopic Center
4. Glamper Camper RV Storage
5. The District (Core & Shell)
6. Canvas @ Willow Park (residential units)
7. Trinity Christian Academy Athletic Complex
8. Extra Space Storage (climate controlled)
9. Forney Fence & Platinum Collision
10. The Village at Willow Park (residential units)
11. The Preserves 
12. MK Office Building
13. Willow Park Baptist Church

6

9

8

90

Item 18.


	Top
	Item 1.	notice public hearing -  I 20 Overlay District Rezone
	2022.05.10 CC - PZ Brief - Ranch House Rd rezone
	2022.05.10 CC - PZ Ranch House Rezone Attachments

	Item 2.	South Ranch House Rezone Ordinance
	2022.05.10 ORDINANCE - Ranch House Rd

	Item 3.	City Council Minutes - 4/12/22
	2022.04.12 DRAFT CC Minutes_2

	Item 4.	AHS student Gabby Shultz presentation
	2022.05.10 CC Brief - Gabby Shultz

	Item 5.	Issuance Certificate of Election
	Staff Memo issue of cert of election
	Certificate of Unopposed Candidates for 2022 General Election

	Item 6.	Appointment of a Mayor Pro Tem
	Staff Memo appointment of mayor pro tem 

	Item 7.	Appointment Alternate Mayor Pro Tem
	Staff Memo appointment of alternate mayor pro tem 

	Item 8.	Financial Update
	ITEM BRIEFING SHEET financial report
	03.31.22 Financial Report

	Item 9.	Police Department-Budget Amendment Request - Chief West
	Police Department Budget Amend Request

	Item 10.	Parker County Ice House/Noise Ordinance
	Staff Memo_Noise Ordinance_
	ORDINANCE 566-07

	Item 11.	City Hall Committee
	City Hall Committee Report_Staff Memo

	Item 12.	2022-2023 Budget Calendar
	Staff Memo_FY 22-23 Budget Caledar
	Budget Calendar for FY 2022 - 2023
	22 -23 CAD Preliminary Taxable Value Estimate

	Item 15.	Public Works Report
	Public Works May 2022 Dept Report
	PW May Report 2021-2022 Comparison

	Item 16.	City Secretary Report - Records Management
	Staff Memo city secretary report records management  

	Item 17.	City Engineer Project Report
	Staff Memo_Derek Turner_CIP Projects
	Projects List 050522

	Item 18.	Planning and Development Report
	2022.05.10 Brief - Commercial Project Status Report
	22.05.05 City Development Map

	Bottom

